
 

 Agenda Item A.9 
 CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Meeting Date: June 1, 2021 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Jaime A. Valdez, Interim Neighborhood Services and Public Safety 

Director  
 
SUBJECT: Agreement with the City of Santa Barbara for Rental Housing Mediation 

Program Services for Fiscal Years 2021-22 and 2022-23 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement for Rental Housing 
Mediation Program Services between the City of Santa Barbara and the City of Goleta, 
beginning July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023, for a total contract amount of $78,224, 
subject to the approval of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budgets. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The City of Santa Barbara’s Rental Housing Median Program (“RHMP”) has provided a 
wide range of rental housing mediation services to the City for the benefit of its 
residents since incorporation, except for Fiscal Year (FY) 2010-11. These services 
include, but are not limited, to RHMP staff consultations (specifically and expressly 
excluding legal advice) regarding California Tenant/Landlord Rights and Responsibilities 
and Fair Housing; information, sample letters, printed materials on Tenant/Landlord 
Rights and Responsibilities and other materials relating to rental housing disputes and 
mediation; collaborative interaction and referrals to social service agencies as needed 
for rapid re-housing and prevention of homelessness; and traditionally RHMP staff-
conducted mediations by telephone or in-person, with consenting parties to resolve 
rental-housing disputes.    
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Due to the COVID-19 coronavirus pandemic, in FY 2020-21, only telephone mediation 
services were included in the agreement due to various public safety orders which did 
not allow for in-person mediation. In addition, program staff was stretched thin given the 
increased demand for services due to rental conflicts and eviction notices that arose 
because of the pandemic’s negative impacts to household income and inability to pay 
rent. Because video and in-person mediations were not included in the current year 
agreement, the per year cost dropped from the prior two years at $36,340 annually to 
$32,750 this fiscal year.  
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The below table shows the annual program costs since FY 16-17.  
 

(All Numbers 
Rounded) 

FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22, 
FY 22-23 

Cost  $28,676 $29,980 $36,341 $36,341 $32,750 $39,112 

Year over Year 
Change 

$0 $1,304 $6,361 $0 -$3,591 $2,771 

Year over Year 
Percent 
Change 

0% 4.5%% 21% 0% -10% 7.6% 

*As compared to FY 19-20 
 
In the above table, FY 20-21 has been “grayed out” as an anomaly because the scope 
of services was reduced due to the pandemic and mediation services were limited to 
telephone only in the scope of services. For this reason, staff thinks it is more accurate 
to compare FY 19-20 with FYs 21-22 and 22-23 which includes all types of mediation 
services: 
 

Staff-conducted mediations by telephone, virtual, and in-person / “face-to-face” 
(when safe due to Covid) with consenting parties to resolve rental-housing 
disputes. 

 
Please refer to Section 3 on page 2 of the agreement (Attachment 1) for the complete 
list of services.  
 
With the COVID-19 pandemic creating so many challenges for Goleta renters, many 
related to non-payment of rent, past due rent, extra people living in a rental, eviction 
notices and other reasons, the Rental Housing Mediation Program is needed now more 
than ever before. The addition of all types of mediation services, in addition to public 
education and information on California Tenant/Landlord rights and responsibilities, will 
provide important services to Goleta renters, and especially lower income renters, and 
will help prevent loss of housing in many cases.  
 
At the time of printing of this agenda, the City of Santa Barbara had not yet executed 
the agreement, as they were still determining whether it needs approval by their City 
Council.  However, staff have no reason to think the agreement will not be approved.  
 
FISCAL IMPACTS: 
 
The proposed two-year budget includes $59,200 in FY 21/22 and $59,200 in FY 22/23 
in account number 101-60-6100-51300 – Contract Services. This funding is intended to 
cover the proposed RHMP agreement. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
 
No feasible alternatives for Rental Housing Mediation Services exist at this time. A 
previous attempt to use another provider resulted in limited assistance to residents. The 
City Council could opt not to contract for the Rental Housing Mediation Program, in 
which case Goleta renters will not have access to these services. 
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Reviewed By: Legal Review By: Approved By: 
 
 
 
___________________ ___________________ _________________     
Kristine Schmidt  Michael Jenkins Michelle Greene 
Assistant City Manager City Attorney          City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

1. Agreement for Rental Housing Mediation Program Services between the City of 
Santa Barbara and the City of Goleta, beginning July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

 

Agreement for Rental Housing Mediation Program Services between the 
City of Santa Barbara and the City of Goleta, beginning July 1, 2021 

through June 30, 2023 
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